
From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 4/24/2013 12:14:18 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Stewardship Council/UC deal 

Meredith

Hope you are doing well. I wanted to check in on what your anticipated timing for filing an application on the 
Stewardship counsel and UC land deal? My notes had that you all were going to have filed something at the end 
of last year - but I don't recall seeing anything. I'm personally interested and am happy to help from our end.

Thanks!
Michael
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